
Proposal 

Proposal ID: 84735  
Type: Renaming an Academic Program  
Submission Date: June 28, 2012 10:28am  
Comments:  This is an expedited Abbreviated Category I to correct the 
name of the degree currently in Banner as Fisheries and Wildlife but 
which should have been Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences. This request 
comes from the Department of Fisheries and Wildlife. 

 



Sarah, 
 
Please attach this email string and Dan Edge’s decision to rename the degree BS in 
Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences to the expedited Abbreviated Category I proposal. 
 
Thanks, 
 
--Gary 
 
Gary L. Beach 
Curriculum Coordinator 
Office of Academic Programs, 
     Assessment, and Accreditation 
500 Kerr Administration Building 
Oregon State University 
Corvallis, OR  97331 
 
Gary.Beach@oregonstate.edu 
541-737-2815 (office) 
541-760-1103 (cell) 
 
 
 
From: Edge, W. Daniel - FW  
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 7:51 PM 
To: Beach, Gary; Laurence, Nancy; Bulling, Larry; Allen, Nancy - FW 
Cc: Williams, Sarah Frizzell - ONID; Bogley, Bill; Warner, Rebecca; Bailey, Mike 
Subject: RE: Correct title for F&W major? 
 
Thanks Gary, 
 
Please make it Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences 
 
Sorry for all the trouble. 
 
DE 
 
From: Beach, Gary  
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 6:00 PM 
To: Edge, W. Daniel - FW; Laurence, Nancy; Bulling, Larry; Allen, Nancy - FW 
Cc: Williams, Sarah Frizzell - ONID; Bogley, Bill; Warner, Rebecca; Bailey, Mike 
Subject: RE: Correct title for F&W major? 
 
Dan, et al, 
 
Later this week, Sarah Williams and I will compose an expedited Abbreviated Category I 
proposal.  This CPS proposal will then be forwarded to Mike Bailey, Chair of the 
Curriculum Council.  With Mike’s permission and approval, I will request that in early 
July the Curriculum Council review the proposed change to the program title.  In 
addition, I will request an exemption to a review by the Budgets and Fiscal Planning 

mailto:Gary.Beach@oregonstate.edu


Committee.  [Note:  This procedure will be similar to the expedited Abbreviated 
Category I proposal that was prepared and reviewed by the Curriculum Council earlier 
this year when at the request of Pat Muir and Andrew Blaustein an “s” was added to the 
undergraduate and graduate programs in Environmental Sciences.] 
 
The purpose of this expedited proposal will be to have a record of the change to the 
degree program title; i.e., BS in Fisheries and Wildlife to BS in Fisheries and 
Wildlife Science.  In addition to changing the title in Banner SIS, Data Warehouse, 
MyDegrees, Catalog, Admissions, Institutional Research, ECampus, etc., OSU will also 
need to notify the Chancellor’s Office of the program title change.  
 
Once the Curriculum Council approves the program title change, the Registrar’s Office 
will implement the changes to the Catalog and Banner (including the assignment of a 
new major code in the STVMAJR table).  A campus announcement will be sent out from 
our office and from Academic Affairs that will notify other academic units and 
administrative offices of the title change.  While a new SIS Major code will be assigned, 
the CIP number will remain the same:  030101. 
 
Students who have already matriculated into Fisheries and Wildlife will have the option 
of completing their degree program with the existing Fisheries and Wildlife title or with 
the new Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences title (once approved).  Beginning with the next 
academic year following approval, i.e., AY 2013-14, any new students will be enrolled 
ONLY under the new major title – BS in Fisheries and Wildlife Science. 
 
We will contact you if Sarah or I have any questions as we prepare this proposal on 
your behalf. 
 
Dan, here is my first question:  Should the title be Fisheries and Wildlife Science 
(singular) or Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences (plural)? 
 
At this preliminary juncture, if anyone has any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thanks to all, 
 
--Gary 
 
Gary L. Beach 
Curriculum Coordinator 
Office of Academic Programs, 
     Assessment, and Accreditation 
500 Kerr Administration Building 
Oregon State University 
Corvallis, OR  97331 
 
Gary.Beach@oregonstate.edu 
541-737-2815 (office) 
541-760-1103 (cell) 
 

mailto:Gary.Beach@oregonstate.edu


  
 
From: Edge, W. Daniel - FW  
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 4:23 PM 
To: Laurence, Nancy; Bulling, Larry; Allen, Nancy - FW 
Cc: Beach, Gary 
Subject: FW: Correct title for F&W major? 
 
Let’s go with the 2 codes. 
 
From: Allen, Nancy - FW  
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:01 PM 
To: Edge, W. Daniel - FW 
Subject: RE: Correct title for F&W major? 
 
It looks like that is our only option. Two codes is workable, I was using three for years.  
 
From: Edge, W. Daniel - FW  
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 2:43 PM 
To: Laurence, Nancy; Bulling, Larry; Allen, Nancy - FW 
Cc: Beach, Gary 
Subject: RE: Correct title for F&W major? 
 
Let’s think about the implications on this…. 
 
Nancy, heartburn on new major code with respect to pulling data—I assume people in the system would 
stay as 133 unless they opted to change?  Meaning we would have graduates from 2 codes over the next 
few years. 
 
DE 
 
From: Laurence, Nancy  
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 2:38 PM 
To: Edge, W. Daniel - FW; Bulling, Larry; Allen, Nancy - FW 
Cc: Beach, Gary 
Subject: RE: Correct title for F&W major? 
 
There are implications to students who have already received their diplomas and transcripts, as their 
major was listed as Fisheries and Wildlife not Fisheries and Wildlife Science.  This has been this way in 
production for some time.  We had a similar problem with Environmental Science and Environmental 
Sciences, who recognized the s was missing after 20 years.  Because of the impact to prior graduates it 
was necessary to issue a new major code so as to not invalidate the prior students diplomas and 
transcripts. 
 
 
Nancy Laurence  
Office of the Registrar  
Oregon State University  
graduation@oregonstate.edu   
Nancy.Laurence@oregonstate.edu 

mailto:graduation@oregonstate.edu
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541.737.0604  
 
From: Edge, W. Daniel - FW  
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 2:12 PM 
To: Bulling, Larry; Laurence, Nancy; Allen, Nancy - FW 
Cc: Beach, Gary 
Subject: RE: Correct title for F&W major? 
 
Should be Fisheries and Wildlife Science 
 
From: Bulling, Larry  
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 1:47 PM 
To: Laurence, Nancy; Allen, Nancy - FW 
Cc: Beach, Gary; Edge, W. Daniel - FW 
Subject: Correct title for F&W major? 
 
Hi, Nancy, Nancy and Dan, 
 
Gary noticed a discrepancy in the title of the “Fisheries and Wildlife” undergrad major, # 133, in the 
printed catalog.  
 
In the F&W Dept overview page, we list the major called for by this 1998 
proposal: http://catalog.oregonstate.edu/DepartmentDetail.aspx?code=FW . The old Cat 1 database is 
at http://oregonstate.edu/ap/curriculum/cat1sweb/index.htm . 

This proposal consolidated 2 undergraduate majors: 

“Currently the Department of Fisheries and Wildlife offers two B.S. degrees, one in Fisheries 
Science and one in Wildlife Science and six Options. The degree Options are Fisheries/Business, 
Fishery Science, Marine Resources, Fishery Science, Marine Resources, Public 
Education/Extension, Wildlife Science, and Individual Studies. Under the proposed curriculum, 
these would be reduced to a Specialty Option and a single B.S. Degree in Fisheries and Wildlife 
Science. 

But the BSG catalog page for the major itself, pulls the long title, which apparently was entered 
incorrectly many years ago. See screen print below: 
 
The Banner STVMAJR table’s long and short titles differ: 
 

http://catalog.oregonstate.edu/DepartmentDetail.aspx?code=FW
http://oregonstate.edu/ap/curriculum/cat1sweb/index.htm
http://catalog.oregonstate.edu/MajorDetail.aspx?major=133&college=01


 
 
In this old database for Category I proposals, the title is “Fisheries and Wildlife Science” in 
1998: http://oregonstate.edu/ap/curriculum/cat1sweb/1998-1999/FW_BS/fishwild.htm  
 
How should we proceed? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Larry 
 
Larry M. Bulling  
Publications Coordinator  
Registrar's Office, B102 KAd  
Oregon State University  
larry.bulling@oregonstate.edu   
541-737-9889  
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1. Review - College Approver - Agricultural Sciences 
Approved by Sarah Williams Coord-Curriculum / Acad Prgms/Assess/Accred, June 28, 2012 10:28am 

Comments 
Sarah Williams (College Approver - Agricultural Sciences) June 28, 2012 10:28am 
This is an expedited Abbreviated Category I to rename the degree in Fisheries and Wildlife. 

 
2. Review - Curriculum Coordinator 
Approved by Sarah Williams Coord-Curriculum / Acad Prgms/Assess/Accred, June 28, 2012 10:29am 

Comments 
Sarah Williams (Curriculum Coordinator) June 28, 2012 10:29am 
This is an expedited Abbreviated Category I to rename the degree in Fisheries and Wildlife. 

 
3. Review - Budgets and Fiscal Planning Committee 
Approved by Sarah Williams Coord-Curriculum / Acad Prgms/Assess/Accred, June 28, 2012 10:29am 

Comments 
Sarah Williams (Budgets and Fiscal Planning Committee) June 28, 2012 10:29am 
This is an expedited Abbreviated Category I to rename the degree in Fisheries and Wildlife. 

 
4. Review - Graduate Council Chair 
Approved by Sarah Williams Coord-Curriculum / Acad Prgms/Assess/Accred, June 28, 2012 10:29am 

Comments 
Sarah Williams (Graduate Council Chair) June 28, 2012 10:29am 
This is an expedited Abbreviated Category I to rename the degree in Fisheries and Wildlife. 

 
5. Review - Curriculum Council Chair 
Approved by Michael Bailey Professor / Sch Elect Engr/Comp Sci, September 4, 2012 12:37pm 
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